
 

 

Memorandum 
 
Memorandum No:  24-007 
 
Date: January 12, 2024 
 
To: Honorable Mayor, Vice Mayor, and Commissioners  
 
From: Greg Chavarria, City Manager 
 
Re: Upcoming Full Road Closure on Oakland Park Boulevard and South Florida Rail 

Corridor 

 

 
On January 11, 2024, the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) notified the City 
regarding an upcoming signal safety project at the Oakland Park Boulevard South Florida Rail 
Corridor.  Due to the scope of the work, the East and West bound lanes of Oakland Park 
Boulevard will be fully closed.  The full road closure begins on Friday, January 19, 2024, at 9:00 
p.m. and reopens on Monday, January 22, 2024, at 6:00 a.m.  If necessary to complete the 
work, this closure will extend to Tuesday, January 23, 2024, at 6:00 a.m.  During the closure, 
traffic will be detoured along the established detour routes. 
 

 

Greg Chavarria (Jan 16, 2024 09:04 EST)
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If you require further information related to this project, please contact FDOT District 4 
Communications Manager, Guillermo Canedo, at 954-777-4302 or via email at 
Guillermo.canedo@dot.state.fl.us  For additional information, please contact Ben Rogers, 
Director of Transportation and Mobility, at BRogers@fortlauderdale.gov. 
 
Attachment:  FDOT Public Information Notification and Flyer  
 
c:  Anthony G. Fajardo, Assistant City Manager 
 Susan Grant, Assistant City Manager 
 Thomas J Ansbro, City Attorney 
 David R. Soloman, City Clerk 
 Patrick Reilly, City Auditor 
 Department Directors 
 CMO Managers 
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